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MEMORANDUM

TO: Andy Garman, Town Manager
FROM: P. Hale, Chief of Police

DATE: April 17,2024

RE: Signage Request for Multi-Use Path

The police department is requesting to add signage to the town’s multi-use path in an effort to help
with the increasing use of both pedestrians and cyclists. Over the past few years, we have seen an
increase in yearly population and vacationers during the summer months which has led to
congestion with pedestrians and cyclists. The addition of signage would provide a visual aid in
hopes of reducing potential conflicts between pedestrians and cyclists and controlled speeds.
Pedestrians will be encouraged to stay to the right to allow for other faster users to pass on the left.
We would be requesting signage for speed limits and walk on the right / pass on the left. In future
years, we may also consider striping the path to define travel lanes and provide directional
information.

At the upcoming meeting, the Police Department will provide visuals of suggested measures and
request discussion and feedback from the Board.
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